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BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL

TO: GCSD Board of Directors
FROM: Pete Kampa, General Manager
DATE: March 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6D. Board Direction Regarding the District Participation in
Emergency Siren Systems Providing Evacuation Notifications

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Board direction is requested regarding interest in GCSD management and fire department
staff further evaluating the applicability, functionality and logistics related to the potential
installation of emergency warning sirens.

BACKGROUND:

At our February 2021 board meeting, there was significant discussion about potential opportunities
to improve notification to residents and visitors residents during emergencies. This item was
placed on this agenda to give the board an opportunity to have a robust public discussion about
this topic and the district's role, if any.

Should the Board direct staff to proceed with further evaluation of siren or warning system
installation, an addition to the approved Management Objectives should be made to reflect the
additional work,

ATTACHMENTS:
None.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
No direct expenditures at this time, other than staff time to perform research and coordination.
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